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The Hon. Mark Banasiak MLC
Chair

Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No.4 — Industry

Email: budget.estimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Dear Chair,

Correction/clarification of Budget Estimates hearing transcript

I write to advise of corrections that are required to evidence given by myself at the
Budget Estimates hearing for Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No.4 —
Industry, on 13 September 2019,

Grammatical amendment to clarify answer given

The following statement that appears on page 46 requires a slight grammatical
adjustment to clarify meaning:

Mr BARNES: Mr Veitch, | can tell you that every one of the projects that met the
BCR requirement and the other requirements were funded. There were 11 successful
projects that were announced on 30 April.

The last sentence of the above should be changed to “There were 11 successful
projects; this was announced on 30 April."

Amendment of terminology to clarify answer given

The following statement that appears on page 52 requires a change in terminology to
clarify meaning:

Mr BARNES: That is right. As Mr Hanger said, we have actually got 50 programs
simultaneously in the pipeline at the moment and we are working our way through
that to make sure that we can deal with those effectively.

In the above, “programs” should be replaced with “projects” as this is the correct
terminology to use.
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Please update the published transcript with the above amendments. If you need
further information, please do not hesitate to contact me

Yours sincerely,

Gary Barnes
Coordinator-General
Regions, Industry, Agriculture and Resources
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